
R192: Contract Award - M.S. 4805-005/11 Delta Aggregates Ltd.

file:///C|/Users/GB3/Desktop/bylaw%20project/All%20HTML%20Files/10491.html[05/06/2015 4:02:36 PM]

 

                 Corporate                                                   NO:  R192

                       Report                                COUNCIL DATE:  July 25, 2005

 
 
REGULAR COUNCIL
 
TO:                  Mayor & Council                                                 DATE:       July 20, 2005
 
FROM:            General Manager - Engineering                         FILE:         4805-005/00
                                                                                                      XC:            4805-005/11
SUBJECT:       Contract Award - M.S. 4805-005/11
                        Delta Aggregates Ltd.
 
 
RECOMMENDATION
 

That Contract M.S. 4802-002-41 be awarded to Delta Aggregates Ltd. for an amount of $809,482.12 including GST.
 
BACKGROUND
 

This contract is for a detention pond excavation and using the material to build the last lift of the Upper
Serpentine Dykes.  Under Development Permit 01-0198-00, the first phase of Pond “E” in the East Clayton NCP
was constructed.  More recently, lands required for completion of the pond were secured.  In order for the City to
provide stormwater controls for the area and also secure appropriate dyke material for completion of the
Serpentine dykes, the City has opted to build the pond expansion this summer

 
DISCUSSION
 

Due to the relatively small size of the contract, short time line and urgency of this project we requested quotes from
all the bidders this years dyke contracts.  Each of these four contractors is on the City's approved contractor list for
dyke and in-stream works and has shown their competitiveness for this type of work.  Four Contractors were asked
to submit quotations for the work with the results as follows:
 

                                                                                     Quoted Amount                   Corrected
                               Contractor                                           with GST                          Amount
 
            1.   Delta Aggregates Ltd.                                    $   809,482.12                  No Change
            2.   B & B Contracting Ltd.                                 $   852,533.00                  No Change
            3.   Double M Excavating Ltd.                             $1,055,662.00                  No Change
            4.   Mission Contractors Ltd.                              Did Not Submit
 
EVALUATION

 
The engineering's pre-quotation estimate was $803,000.00.  All quotations were checked for legal or mathematical
errors and were found to be in order.  Delta Aggregates Ltd. is the low bidder and has no outstanding claims or legal
claims or legal issues with the City.  Their past performance with the City on similar work has been excellent.  We,
therefore, are recommending that Delta Aggregates Ltd. be awarded the work.

 
FUNDING
 
            Funding is available from the Drainage DCC budget.
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                                                                                    Paul Ham, P.Eng.
                                                                                    General Manager, Engineering
 
PH/TH/RD/brb
 
c.c.  -   General Manager, Finance, Technology & HR Dept.
        -   Harry Long, Engineering Dept.
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